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3. Dear Sir:—Your favor of the 15th inst. is received and liave

carefully noted contents. "We have placed your name on o\ir list,

and will send you our market report weekly in the hope that you

will soon favor us with aa order. We believe that the time has

come when large profits can be made in both grain and stocks, and

if you intend to invest we tidvise you to do so immediately. We
would much prefer lo have definite instructions regarding these

deals, but if you wish to leave your investment to our judgment,

we will do our best to niako you some money and give you

the benefit of our long experience and any information we may
receive. We believe that a purchase of wheat at present prices

will insure a profit of from ten to twenty cents per bushel within

the next fifty days. Hoping you will favor us with a trial order,

we are, Respectfully yours.

4. Gentlemen:—Please buy for my account and risk one thou,

sand bushels of grain and on each adverse fiuctuation of one-half

cent buy as much more as you have already bought. When there

is a net profit of ten dollars in my favor for each day t^at I have

been in the market, close all my deals and commence over again

by buying one thousand bushels of the same at the then market

price and act in the same manner as above directed in the first

instance. Continue trading in this manner until otherwise

advised by me. I enclose herewith fifty dollars to cover margins.

Should more than this be requiicd, please advise me by wire

immediately, and oblige, Yours truly.

5. My dear sir:—The case of Ferguson versus The Danville

Asbestos M ining Company has been fixed for hearing and is likely

to be reached by the Court during the next ten days. I send you

this information in order that you may have your witnesses in

readiness to respond to our call upon telegram. If there is any
change in your address or if you are likely to be absent from your

present place of residence during the next ten days for any con-

siderable length of time, please advise us of that fact so that we
may be able to communicate with you promptly by wire. It is

impossible at this tin)e to state definitely on what day the case

will be tried, as there are six or eight rases ahead of tliis and they

may be disposed of rapidly or they uiay take u greater amount of

time. Yours truly.
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